AGENDA ITEM IV.A.3.a

MEMORANDUM
TO: Members, LLCC Board of Trustees
FROM: Charlotte J. Warren

President

SUBJECT: Position Vacancies and Hires
DATE: February 22, 2023
POSITION VACANCIES

Classified
Enrollment Services Representative - 2 (FT)

Professional

Academic Success Professional (FT)

Agriculture Program Specialist (FT)

Application Developer | (FT)

Financial Aid Advisor & Loan Specialist (FT)
Health Professions Recruiter (FT)

Nursing Retention Specialist (FT)

Network Administrator (FT)

Research & Analytics Associate | (FT)

Website and Social Media Writing Coordinator (FT)

Administrator

Director, Faculty Development (FT)

Program Director, Industrial Maintenance and Electrical (FT)
Program Director, Respiratory Care (FT)

Faculty

Accounting & Business Instructor
Basic Nurse Assistant Instructor
Biology Instructor

Computer Science Instructor
Integrated Media Design Instructor

HIRES

Erica Beeman Accounting Technician, Disbursements
Christine Foster Parent Educator

TRANSFER

Shelly smothers Student Enrollment Advisor
RESIGNATION

Trenton Eckert Research & Analytics Associate |

02/27/2023
02/20/2023

02/27/2023

02/24/2023






